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DT -12.09.2019

To,
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Bonai Division,Bonai.

Sub- Proposal for Diversion of 5.888 ha of DLC forest land (including 0.562 ha)of Safety
7one area) for Oraghat Iron & Mn Mines over an area of 25.847 ha in Sundergarh dist,

Odisha of Sri Syed Abdul Halim.

Ref: - 1.Your Office Memo No.204/6F-(Mg) Dt: 05.01.2019.
2. Proposal No FP/OR/MIN/15807/2015 Dt.16.33.2017,

Dear Sir,

With regard to the above subject, On scrutiny by Addl. PCCF, 0/0 of PCCF, Orissa pointed
out some deficiencies in our DRP proposal for Oraghat Iron & Mn Mines of S A Halim.
Herewith we are submitting following compliances to the deficiencies pointed out through

the above office Memo.

1. Asregard to the Land Schedule, Tehsildar Koida issued fresh Land schedule vide
letter no -179/Date.04.02.2019 mentioning details of DLC Forest Land which is
duly cerified by Range Officer, Koida Forest Range.{Anuexture-1)

2. Asregard to the FRA certificate for 0.562 ha safety zone, The Addl. District
Magistrate Sundergarh vide letter no. 1456 Dated.12/06/2018 requested to
‘the Tehsildar , Koira and The Block Development Officer, Koira to conduct the

Grama sabha and Submit the report to the office of 7ist. Magistrate. (Annexture-2)
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3. Asregard to SDLC and DLC resolution not enclosed, The Collector Sundergarh
vide letter no-574/Dt. 16.02.2019 clarified that SDLC and DLC resolution not
required for the FRA certificate No. 3707 /R issued on dated 31.12.2011.
(Annexture-3)

4. Asregard to FRA certificate not in prescribed formar, The Collector Sundergarh
vide letter no- 195/ Dt.08.01.2019 clarified that The FRA certificate issued to
Oraghat Iron & Mn Mines of M/s S A Halim for 5.326 ha of forest land is correct and
Genuine. (Annexture-4)

5. Asregard to the EC, which is already Expired on 15.03.2016, The SEIAA vide letter
no 3066/SEIAA Dt. 25.0 52017 clarified that the case for revalidating EC would be
considered on production of document on grant of stage -1 forest clearance.
(Annexture-5)

6. Asregard to Mining Plan duly approved by 1BM already expired on 06.04.2018, The
Indian Bureau of Mines vide letter no-MS/OTFM/52-ORI /BHU/2018-19 Dated
28.03.2019 approved the present Mining Plan which is valid till 31.03.2023.

(Annexture-6)

With ref to the above submissions we hope we have complied all the deficiencies and

re-submit the Diversion proposal in five sets for your needful action.

Thanking You
Yours Faithfully,K/ KO a Ha m@ﬂ
ALR KANTA SAMPL

Sri Kamala Kanta Samal

Oraghat Iron & Mn Mines (25.847 ha).
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